

Parks and Recreation Meeting – Thursday, June 16 2017

In Attendance: Tim Blagden, Alan Piroso, Apryl Blood, Clyde Carson, Corey Ann Heiligmann, Griffin Manning.

Budget:

We will be getting budget estimates on items needed:

Riverside Park:

Fence moved & New gate

Shed

Snack Shack addition

New sign

Score board

Skate Park needs rebuilding

Alan:

Tennis court back board is up, just needs one more coat of paint and the white line.

Mower blades ordered.

Bagley:

Alan picked up straw, seed fertilizer and seed for the rink. Griffin will be working on that.

The liner can be reused one more year for the Rink. The walls will still need to be rebuilt.

Volleyball will be put up at Bagley if there is time.

Other:

Signs still need to be order for Riverside: A Handicap, a “Park at your own risk past this point”, and “the fields where fertilized”.

We will continue to look into the need for another part-time parks and rec. maintenance worker.

Riverside Park Use:

Football will use Riverside 7/12, 7/26

Library will use Riverside 8/2.

*******Next Meeting Thursday, August 24 @ 6pm at the Library *******

